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Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use,

Environmental Protection Agency,

Headquarters P.O. Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford 12" February 2009

RE: Application for a Waste Licence
Irish Packaging Recycling Ltd Materials Recovery and Transfer Facility at Ballymount Road,
Walkinstown, Dublin 12.

&

Dear Sir/Madam, oi‘\@\
&

On behalf of Irish Packaging Recycling Iéefﬂfzel‘oenclose one original and two hard copies of

the application for a waste licence for its M %&‘l\s Recovery & Transfer Facility at Ballymount

Road, Walkinstown, Dublin 12. T also endglé\gé\two CD-ROM discs containing the application in

searchable pdf format. The content of the! g@ctronic files is a true copy of the original application

form. Qot)é’«\o)
O
The application includes: - @o\é\
&
e This cover letter;
e Completed Application Form and Attachments;
e Project Description Document;
®

Application Fee €10,000.

If you have any queries, please call me.

Yours sincerely,

VY1

y Jim O' Callaghar

0913802/JOC/IC
Encs.
c.C. Mr. David Naughton, Panda Waste Services Ltd.,

email. Infodhocalloghanmaran.com Woebsite: www.ceal|aghanmoran.coam
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